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Catherine Chona sl.lu{ Autu!

From: Loh Wai Meng <waimeng loh@ergo.comsg>

Sent: Monday, 28 January, 2019 12:.01 PM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com

(o Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte, Ltd))

Subject: PRS IRO SHD1081T | O1 : SJC965G | DOA: 09/01/19 | ERGO REF: SJC965G/SL/5a
Attachments: Ol SAS pdf

ki,

Wiith reference to the above matter,

V/e have rejected to their PRS list, please assist to conduct this survey request from VCS, their client's vehicle can be
survey at the location as per stated in the letter attached.

Attached are the necessary documents for your further actions {Note: Reports not to be released to any Third
Party).

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis and inform the repairer {n writing, that you are require to conduct a
past-repair inspection before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do
keep us in the loop.

K ndly acknowledge receipt of this email.

NOTE: Please assist to quote our ref as the subject matter, when forwarding the Preliminary Reports / Survey

Rzports

Fuoe Clmms Departimgat

ERGO Insurance Pta. Lid.

From: ERGO Insurance Pte, Ltd. (Claims Department)
Sant: Monday, 28 January, 2019 11:56 AM

To: 'Hulling'

Cz: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)
Subject: RE: YOUR REF: VBT9231(V) EQUATOR
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

D2ar Sir,

We refer to your email below.

We regret to state that we are not selecting any of the motor surveyors as per listed in your emall.

As such, we will proceed with the Pre-repair Inspection and will be appointing our surveyor to survey your client’s
vethicle,

Feie Claifms Dédpartmst

ERGD Insurance Pte, Lid



From: Hulling [malito:riaz@justice.com.sg]
Sient: Monday, 28 January, 2019 11:40 AM
To: Loh Wai Meng

Ce: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd, (Claims Department)
Subject: RE: YOUR REF: VBT9231(V) EQUATOR

WITHOUT PREIUDICE
Clear sirs,
Ve refer to your below email

Cn behalf of our client, we disagree with your appointment and nominates as the surveyor.
Please chaose one out of the surveyor from the list below:-

Chang Fuh Keong, Dave
Ho Joo Loong, Danny
Dennis Yap

Michael Yap

Lee Kok Weng

Winson Goh

Ong Ah Keng, Kent

Ong Poh Meng

Seah Kwang Boon

Thor Teck Soon, David

r-mmqmmhwu!-

=

Kindly revert within the allotted time pursuant to NIMA protocol.

Thanks & Best Regards,

Hhdlg
ReZ LD

132 NEW BRIDGE ROAD

# [3-08 CHINATOWN POINT
SINGAPORE 058413

TEL : B534-000

FA) ; B534-0720

Bisclaimer: This messags is privileged and confidential and is iIntended sotely for the named recipient. If you sre not the Intendad racigient,
you are hereby nottfied that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If this e-mail has resched you In error,
pledse deletethe e-mall immediately and Infarm us of the errar by sending an e-mall to riaz@iustice, com.sg,. though Interret communications
caninot be guaranteed 1o be secure or error-free as information could be Intercepted, corrupted, lost or infected with viruses, we have
scanned this message to minimise the possiblility of corruption,




From: Lon Wai Meng <waimeng.loh@ergo.com.sg>

sient: Monday, 28 January 2019 11:11 AM

To: RIAZ@JUSTICE . COM.SG

Ce: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg>
Subject: YOUR REF: VBT9231(V) EQUATOR

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Diear Sir,
We acknowledged receipt of your email below for the PRS request as below.

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016", do select an assessor from the list
below,

1 JAIS |Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
: A [FarmTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd
3 |IAS Infiniti Appraisal Service
1 UPK P Knights Pte Ltd
5 |LBS |L.B.S Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
5 JLKK ILKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
7 [P5 |Prinritv Services
i IWAC icom Ltd
. Your request for Inspection doges not have your client’s cost of repalr estimate, kindly forward a copy
. Your request for inspection does not have your client’'s GIA report, kindly forward a copy

Kindly fet us have your reply on the selection of the surveyor.

For Claims Degartmiant

ERGO Insurance Pte. Lid

EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Thia irformalioh contairmad n this email communication is confidential. Yeou should arily mad, dlscloss, m-transmit, capy, distribute, aot In reliancs on o
cemymercializa the Informatian if you are authorized to do 59, If you am nat the infended recipient of Ihis email communication, please notiy the sonder by
w:mmgwmmﬂmmiwmmmpwmwmmmmm o

Any viaws expressed In this emall commaurication are thosa ol the individual sendaer, ERGD Insursnce Fia, Lid, does el reprasant, warran) of glarmnies
it tha integrily of this communicstion has bean maintsined or that the communication is free of emors, virs or inferfarence,

ERGO Insurance Pia LM.mmﬂMhmhﬂmmﬂme-m.Hupmmmmmmhrlwwnmmfmw |
prrpcss withoul prior weittizn panmmigsion.




25-01-18;17:08
L L.C
ADVOCATES AND SOLICITORS
COMMISSIONER FOR OATHE
ACHA MUMBIZN - 000 1OTAN GST RUGITTRATION HUMBER - 20001 1GT0H
25/1/2019 RIAZ QAYYUM LD Holis s
Our Ref: VBT 9231 (V) EQUATOR .
Your Rﬂ‘ﬁ YP S160H ADDUL HALIM Bin ROZALAN L0 S5 LiTea
v R HATE
TO: ERGO Insurance Pte, Ltd, MUMD RIDHWAN ADOUL RAMEM LD W b LS
5 Temasek Boulevard, FARAOCHTE:
#04-01 Suntec Tower Fiva,
Singapore 038985 By fax: 6829 9247
Attn: Metor Claims Departmient

NOTICE OF ACCIDENT

Dear Sir

We are instructed by our client to notify you of a road traffic accident an 17 January 2019 at about
0720 hours alang Gul Cirzle invalving our client’s vehigle registration number VBT 8231 and vehlcle
registration number ¥R 5160H. driven by you or your authorized driver at the material time. A copy
of Singapore accident statement / traffic police report filed is enclosed,

As @ result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client/ we proceed to
repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your recelpt of this notice
whether you or your insurer would like 1o conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle, If we da not
raceive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client /we shall proceed to repair the
vehicle without further reference to you.

Please be informed that the sald vehicle can be inspected at;

Name of workshop : EQUATOR BROTHERHOOD
Address ! 25 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4
nO3.79 SYNERGY @ KB
SINGAPORE 417800
Telephone no. ; £384 6939 Mabile: 9011 3391 (Wille)
Please let us hear from the sti ed time.
ease let us hear from you by pulated time FOR S
Please inltial here after completion of pre-
Yours falthfully repair Inspaction, Thank you,
Appolnted surveyer
@\ e . [Name & signature)
encs Bite & vimo of inspection
cc 1. Client

133 NEW BRICGE ROAD #09-08 CHINATOWN PQINT SINGAMORE 058413
TEL: 852340110 Fax: 65340220 EwMAiL: RIAZOJ UBYICE.COM.Ba
IPLEASE METE THAT LR FAN 18 MOT FAB SEHVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTSI



